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TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Kelly Knight, Public Works Director
DATE February 26, 2026

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL LOCAL STREET
MAINTENANCE MILL AND OVERLAY ANNUAL BID 2026-004PW - KWK

Request:

We are requesting the approval to award the Local Street Maintenance Mill and Overlay Bid No. 2026-
004PW to the lowest bidder —

Falcon Contracting Co. Inc. $4,986,594.00
(2025 $5,454,599.60/1ess$468,005.60)

Cold Milling $2.40 sqyd

(2025 $1.95)

Base Repair Cold Milling $10.00 sqyd

(2025 $5.00)

Asphalt Surface Course, 9.5mm Mix $135.00 ton

(2025 $135.00)

Asphalt Base Course, 19mm Mix (Short Run Paving) $300.00 ton
(2025 $300.00)

Granular Shoulder Material, In Place $125.00 cuyd

(2025 $125.00)

4” Temporary Traffic Stripe, Continuous White/Yellow $1.50 Ift
(2025 $1.50)

4” Temporary Traffic Stripe, Skip White/Yellow $1.50 Ift

(2025 $1.50)

5 Bidders Responded

WG Construction Company, Inc. $5,146,644.50

Cook and Son, LLC $5,413,110.68

Gregory Companies LLC dba Murphree Paving $5,689,319.00
APAC-Mississippi, Inc. $7,003,574.00



